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Stanley
Falkland Is land, s

3rd. January 1929 ♦

Sir,
The undersigned, John Davis, and B.G.Rowe,

(as attorney for Messrs Estate Louis ./illiams) ,
hereby beg to apply fo r a license to kill(and
boil for oil) Seals, of all varieties to be found
in the Falkland Islands and adjacent Colonial Waters,
with the exception of "FUR SEALS*".

In the event of the Colonial Government granting
a license, we would explain that it would be the
intention to seal with the s.s. "Prefecto Garcia",
or some similar small vessel, and to einploy only
British labour*

Thanking you
attention in this

in anticipation for your kind
connection, we regain,

Note* 1* Mr. John Davis would be the person charged
of the sealing operations and alone responsi­
ble for the compliance of the relatitfap Ordinances
restrictions etc*

Note . 2, The offices of the Company would be constituted
in Stanley, and. provisionally at the offices of
Messrs Estate Louis ./illiams , where all
oommunicat ions can be made*

Note* 3* Mr. John Davis will attend any interviews
that may be called for and explain exactly how
and where he would intend to seal, etc*

Note. 4. We shall much appreciate it if a copy of the
existing regulations governing sealing in the
Falkland Islands, could be sent to us, also
details of all license fees, royalties, export
duties, etc., as these details are not available
in the book of Ordinances in our possession*

To The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary

Port Stanley
Falkland Islands *



17/30.

13th January, 30.

Sir,
With reference to your application in conjunction

with Mr. John Davis for a licence to take seal in the
Falkland Islands and adjacent Colonial "’aters, I am
directed by the Governor to inform you that the grant
of further sealing concessions is not at present
considered advisable.

2. I am to enclose a copy of Ordinance No. 8 of
1921 entitled '’An Ordinance to Consolidate and amend
the Laws relating to Seal Fishery in the Colony and
its Dependencies.

I am,
Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

3. G. Rowe, Esq.,
STANLEY.


